From: Broadcast Messaging System

To: DL-BMS_Message_Monitors
Subject: Recall Update #3- Battery Cable Insulated Connector for 2004-2010 BMW 5 Series, 6 Series
Date: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 9:49:22 AM

Publish Date: May 09, 2012 DCSnet Message
From: Parts Consulting Group
Expiration Date: May 31, 2012 Urgent

Subject:  Recall Update #3- Battery Cable Insulated Connector
for 2004-2010 BMW 5 Series, 6 Series

To: All Parts Departments
Re: Recall Update #3- Battery Cable Insulated Connector for 2004-2010 BMW 5 Series, 6 Series

The previously announced Recall to inspect and correctly secure the insulated bulkhead connector
of the positive battery cable in the vehicle’s trunk was released on Monday, April 30, 2012.

SIB 61 14 12 (Recall Campaign 12V-126: Check the Battery Cable Connection) was published at
that time with details on the repair procedure.

Cable cover 61 13 9 290 787 is in stock and readily available.

Grease 83 19 2 295 229 is also available. However quantities still remain limited.

This product is sourced from Germany and there is no equivalent product available in the U.S.
Excelda has been working diligently to repackage to meet U.S. requirements.

We request that you order responsibly. And please remember, as with all other
chemicals, this product is NOT RETURNABLE.

Orders from Excelda are shipped within 24 hours after the order is received.
Delivery will take 3 - 5 business days depending on your location within the US.

If an item is needed urgently, please contact the program support line for
assistance.

Darcie Culver
dculver@excelda.com
(248) 587-1176

8:00 am to 4:30 pm EST

Thank you for your cooperation,
BMW of North America, LLC

Technical Service/ Parts Logistics
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